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THE CORPORATION OF THE VILLAGE OF NEUSTADT
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(519) 799 575 Neustadt, Ontario
NOG 2M0

AUGUST 15th,1979.

Ontario Heritage Foundation,
77 Grenville Street,

Queen's Park,

TORONTO, Ontario, M7A 1E8

Dear Sir or Madam:
RE: Notice of Intent to Designate

Enclosed please find a copy of a notice that was snt by
registered mail to the owner of the property concerned.
This notice will appear in the Hanover Post,Aug.l5th,
22nd, and 29th.

Also enclosed are copies of two by-laws passed by the

Council recently.
If you have any questions regarding same please do not

hesitate to call the undersigned.

Yours very truly,

Audrey L.Helwig,

Clerk-Treasurer,
Encle Village of Neustadtbe.
c.c. Douglas Koch,Heritage Ad.Branch.

AUS 21 1979
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IN THE MATTER OF THE ONTAKIC HERITAGH® ACL,1974,
1974 8.0.CHAPTER 122
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AND IN THE MALTFR OV 10 ikl L2BD RO MEILCIT AL
AS GEBERDI'S SHOE SYOLF CN MILL Swhwe'.f wiiy, LN Tiin
VILLAGE OF NEUSTAD., IN THn LI bblhb% o OhﬂAhlU.

NOTICE OF IN“’VTION PO DWOTGNADRE

TO:

Ontario Heritage Foundatiou. V//

Take notice that the Council of %Hhe Corpuratiei Ci vhe
Village of Neustadt,on the 18th day of July,197%,ceczded Lo res 3] hate
the premlses known municipally as Geverdt's Znoe Store ou Mil) 3treet
East, as a property of historical and architectural value or interest
under the Ontario Herltame Act,1974, $.0.Chapter 122

Short Statement of the Reasons for the Proposed Designation:

Geberdt's Shoe store,built in the midale LEQO's of
handhewn field stone with walls approximalely » feel bthick. ihe
doorways and windows are all architecturally Leysntoned and

illustrate the excellent stone workmzaship of fnoe pariode 1T nLas
%:1 hlstory—of occupancy as a-candy-shop,tailor shopyErocery--store

and has been a ghoe store since 1925. There has been virtually no
change in the physical characteristies since its censtruction.

Notice of objection to tha uculrnjflon ray be served on
the Clerk within tuirby duys of fnvnj “hh done G R AL IS IR
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